
From: McGee, Daniel P.
To: AGO - Info
Subject: Settlement Agreement with Juul
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 9:41:45 AM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.
Good morning,

I am writing to obtain a copy of the Settlement Agreement entered into by and amongst Juul Labs, Inc and the
State of State of  Vermont (and 33 other states) on September 6, 2022. Vermont Joins 33 States in $438.5M
Agreement with JUUL Labs - Office of the Vermont Attorney General
 
I would be most appreciative if you would forward me a copy of the Settlement Agreement or advise me how
and/or through which channels I should make my request. Further, if there are costs or fees associated with
obtaining the request Settlement Agreement, please advise me at your earliest convenience, and I will make
arrangements to have fees or costs paid. 

Sincerest regards, 
Daniel McGee
(804) 432-1234
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This message and any attachments may be confidential and/or subject to the attorney/client privilege, IRS
Circular 230 Disclosure or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you are not a designated addressee (or an
authorized agent), you have received this e-mail in error, and any further use by you, including review,
dissemination, distribution, copying, or disclosure, is strictly prohibited. If you are not a designated addressee
(or an authorized agent), we request that you immediately notify us by reply e-mail and delete it from your
system.
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